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10 March 2011

Mr EJ Hall
Chief Executive QCA
GPO Box 2257
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Mr Hall

ESTIMATED FLOOD DAMAGE

SunWater Limited
PO Box 15536 City East
Brisbane Queensland 4002
www.sunwater.com.3u
ACN 131 034985

Further to my letter of 8 March 2011, I am able to provide some more details of the damage caused
to SunWater's assets by the recent floods. As mentioned previously, the full extent of the damage
cannot be determined until thorough assessments are undertaken and in some cases until elevated
river levels return to normal levels.

SunWater currently estimates that damage to be in the vicinity of $6.5m state wide, although this
figure could rise to closer to $1 Om once all schemes are able to be fully inspected. The table below
provides a short description of the damage and estimated costs by service contract for damage
contributing to the current $6.5m estimate. The estimate is based on information at hand on 7 March
2011 and recent rainfall events in Far North Queensland have not been assessed.

Barker Barambah Bulk
Supply

Bowen Broken Bulk Water

Boyne Bulk Supply

Bundaberg Bulk Supply

Burdekin Bulk Supply

Chinchilla Bulk Supply

Dawson Bulk Supply

Eton Bulk Water

Lower Fitzroy Bulk Supply

Mareeba Bulk Supply

Macintyre Brook Bulk Supply

Nogoa Bulk Water

Pioneer Bulk Water

Valve house flooded, electronic equipment
destroyed, infrastructure damage.

Erosion damage, fish lock damaged.

Valve house flooded.

Valve house flooded, bank erosion, infrastructure
damage.

Broken spillway safety rope, infrastructure
damage.

Electronic equipment destroyed.

Bank erosion, road erosion, electronic equipment
destroyed, fishway silted.

Washed out channels.

Fishway silted, infrastructure damage.

Bank erosion.

Bank erosion, infrastructure damage.

Bank erosion, road erosion, electronic equipment
destroyed, infrastructure damage.

Road erosion, infrastructure damage.

$150,250

$81,000

$50,000

$600,000

$99,500

$11,100

$295,750

$78,300

$100,000

$26,000

$104,000

$283,500

$173,037

MAKING WATER WORK



Proserpine Bulk Water

St George Bulk Supply

Upper Burnett Bulk Supply

Upper Condamine Bulk
Supply

Bundaberg Distribution

Burdekin Distribution

Emerald Distribution

Eton Distribution

Lower Mary Distribution

Mareeba Distribution

St George Distribution

Theodore Distribution

Other Contracts

Spillway erosion, road erosion.

Bank erosion, generator hut flooded, infrastructure
damage.

Control room flooded, electronic equipment
destroyed, infrastructure damage.

Pump station flooded, spillway erosion, road
erosion, infrastructure damage.

Irrigation Bulk Water Damage

Pump station flooded, bank erosion, road erosion,
washed out channels.

Pump damaged, bank erosion, road erosion,
washed out channels.

Pump station flooded, bank erosion, road erosion,
washed out channels.

Pump station flooded, bank erosion, road erosion,
washed out channels.

Pump suctions silted.

Washed out channels.

Pump station flooded, infrastructure damage.

Pump station flooded, bank erosion, washed out
channels.

Irrigation Distribution Damage

Non-irrigation Damage

Total Estimated Damage

$38,000

$427,500

$240,750

$330,250

$3,088,937

$305,000

$359,700

$273,000

$55,086

$35,000

$10,500

$46,500

$580,000

$1,664,786

$1,800,170

$6,553,893

Further updates can be provided if necessary as information comes to hand. Please contact
Mr Peter McGahan on the above number if you require further information.

Peter Boettcher
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

cc Mr Greg Claydon
Executive Director, Strategic Water Initiatives
DERM
GPO Box 2454
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Ms Tania Homan
Director Economic and Structural Policy Branch
Queensland Treasury
GPO Box611
BRISBANE QLD 4001




